
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: "Mike Hanagan"
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:13:00 PM
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Hello Mike,
 
We only require a written request without regard to format to withdraw an application. This email will suffice. We
look forward to working with you as well.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Mike Hanagan <mike@manzanoenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:27 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
 
Dean – Thank you for contacting about the Surface Comingling application on the South Shoe Bra #1 & #2 wells
that we acquired from Catena. We have looked over the situation and reached the conclusion that we do not
want to commingle these two wells and would therefore like to withdraw the Catena application. What do we
need to do to formally withdraw the application? Thank you again for contacting me on this matter & I look
forward to working with you in the future.

Mike Hanagan
Manzano, LLC
PO Box 1737
Roswell, NM  88202-1737
575-623-1996 ext 310 (office)
575-420-8821  (cell)

 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 12:00 PM
To: mike@manzanoenergy.com
Subject: FW: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
 
Hello Mike,
 
I am forwarding the latest communication I had regarding the surface commingling application I referenced in our
phone call today. As mentioned during our conversation, the only thing I have noted regarding this application is
uncomplete notice, but it has been a bit since I reviewed it.
 
Everything currently on file for this application can be found at
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http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging//AEOrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pDM2020951064
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:11 PM
To: 'anna-marie@manzanoenergy.com' <anna-marie@manzanoenergy.com>; 'ryan@manzanoenergy.com'
<ryan@manzanoenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
 
Hello,
 
Does Manzano, LLC wish to pursue this application? If so, please confirm that the correct OGRID number for this
application is 231429.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:52 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: Anna-Marie Soares <anna-marie@manzanoenergy.com>; ryan@manzanoenergy.com
Subject: [EXT] RE: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
 
Dean,
 
I have CC’d two contacts for the new owners of the wells that were recently sold on 9/1. I do not know if they
were aware of the commingling application that was submitted currently. I will get everything to Anna-Marie that
they would need to complete this commingling application and will keep my line of communication open to help
any way I can.

Thank you!
 

 
Caitlin Hart
Lease Analyst
18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258
San Antonio, TX 78259
Direct: (210) 907-7181
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>
Subject: FW: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
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Hello Caitlin,
 
Do you have any updates regarding this application? It seems like there may be another email chain regarding this
application, but I am not seeing it at the moment.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:37 AM
To: 'Caitlin Hart' <chart@catenares.com>
Subject: RE: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
 
Hello Caitlin,
 
Issued orders transfer with the wells. Current OCD policy is that applications may also transfer if the new operator
wishes to pursue them.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:25 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Surface Commingle South Shoebar CTB (PLC-689)
 
Dean,
 
Can I transfer this PLC-689 to the new owners? We will be completing the sale 9/1. 

Caitlin Hart
210-907-7181
 
Please excuse any typos or spelling mistakes as this message was sent from my iPhone
 

On Aug 14, 2020, at 12:26 PM, McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> wrote:

﻿
Hello Caitlin,
 
Do you have the green cards for the following notices sent for PLC-689?
 

7/25/2020 Apline Oil Company Inc 9414711899563274867951 Returned
7/29/2020 Boyd/McWilliams Energy Group Inc 9414711899563274889830 In-Transit
7/25/2020 JM Cox Resources LP 9414711899563274817451 Returned
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Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 


